Subject: Comprehensive Plan Review Discussion / 25-069 / 10-a.

From: Gregg Saldutti Jr

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 7:30 PM

To: Planning <Planning@a2gov.org>

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Review Discussion / 25-069 / 10-a.

Dear Commissioners,
I am writing in regards to the Comprehensive Plan discussion on tonight's agenda (4/1/2025).

I would first like to say thank you to all of the commissioners and staff involved for all the hard work that
you have put in during this long process.

As a long-term renter, | am writing to support every effort to legalize more housing and density through
the entire city of Ann Arbor. It has been exciting to see the broad support for the legalization of a broader
array of housing options that has been shown during the public outreach events that | have attended over
the past 12+ months.

Recently, it seems there has been an increase in vocal opposition to the efforts that the commission has
made to further housing affordability and availability. There are many things that opponents would argue
that more development will bring: increased rent (not true); destruction of the 'character’ of the city
(incoherent); abolishment of single family zoning (I wish, but also not true); lower property costs (yes,
hopefully).

But, the fact of the matter is that there is a great deal of support for increasing housing options in the city,
and in doing so increasing affordability of housing. This is borne out anecdotally in my experience at the
planning events | have attended in the past, as well as in the data the city has collected throughout this
process.

Further, increased housing and density is good for a number of reasons. It is good for the environment,
because it allows people to live close to where they work and shop, meaning fewer miles driven or fewer
car trips all together. It also means less greenfield development in the surrounding area. And apartment
buildings are simply more efficient in terms of energy use for heating and cooling homes. Itis good for the
city's tax base, not only in adding taxpayers to the tax rolls, but also in the tax value per acre of property.
Itis also more efficient for city infrastructure, services and public transportation. And it is good for
addressing decades of racial and income inequality, allowing low wage workers to live closer to their
places of work, rather than having long commutes and using more income on transportation or child
care.

The final thing | would like to highlight is that anti-development sentiment has been rife in this community
for 50 years. From 1950 to 1970 there was a massive housing boom in Ann Arbor. These homes were built
under a regime of single family restrictive zoning not only in Ann Arbor, but throughout the country. These
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laws were developed with the logic of racial and class exclusion baked in, something that has been
shown in works like The Color of Law, and Arbitrary Lines: How Zoning Broke the American City and How
to Fix It. We can also see the same arguments that we see today; the city is full, neighborhood character

will be destroyed, and (worst of all) there will be no parking. It's time to stop having the same argument
and it's time to finally legalize more housing in the city.

Regards,
Gregg Saldutti

515 W Liberty APT 3

Public Divided On (

el

ment during the coming months.
Tt City Council hopes to get some guid-

ance from citizens it will find there is no

unanimity on the question.
“Tf the city doesn't grow it will be-

eome very exclusive to the detriment of

the community.

“We've about reached the limit (in
size) T'd like to see.”

‘These are two of the conflicting opi
ions received in a random survey of ciu-
#en opinion on the growth question con-
ducted recently by The Neuu A much
more elaborate survey conducted last
year emphasizes the split in t]m eom-
munity on this issue.

Mrs. Neal Laurence, a housewife Tiv-
/ing at 876 Heather Ww. expounded the
exclusivity theory. She snys a no-growth
policy  would lead to an “exclusive and
segregated city.” Mrs. Laurence favors
a pul.x:y of controlled growth but admits

she has no answer on how this is to be
accomplished.
is not alone in this, for the City
Council is also perplexed on how to
achieve controlled growth. It is institut-
ing a four-month study on the growth
quelﬂnn.

Laurence, should
bed:seu-sed ia re]a‘!.un to the rest of the
area.  Such a discussion could come ut
dhe regional level through the Southeust
)llis‘hfgln Council of Governments, she
54l
On the other side of the issue was
Richard Lewis of 3635 Green Brier Blvd,
Involved in medical research at Univer-
sity Hospital, Lewis came here from

. “I like the size of the
community." he said. “It's large enough
to provide good senucea, but you don't
get the feeling tynumhvmglna
large town." He said if Ann Arbor con-
tinues to grow it “would lose some uf its
charm and uniqy nni, especially if it

imes industri;

A young lady who Ilvu in southeast
Ann Arbor and wished not to be idsnti-
fied by name said she was “very much
against more growth." She recently re-
ceived her mastet’s degree in hmIogy
from the Unfversity, “I just think Ann
Arbor is getting too big, you can harely
park downtown, the schools are over-
uvwdcd and you have a sewage prob-

"Bm&u " she sal d like o see a
few trees instead af a;m.rtrnent houses, "
mun; the city should discourage addi-
al apartment building on the out-
lkiﬂn of the city. “We shouldn't encour-
age any more people to move here,” she
said. “Idon’t want to see Ann Arbor be-
come just another suburb of Detroit."

— arlack of it —
will be a major issue facing city govern-
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of the events which focused atten-

tion on the ggnwﬂl question was the
overmwd.hg Clinton  Elementary
School, Mrs, mrt Anderson of 2805
Sequon Pukway moved to her new ad-

dress from the Clinton area, but said her
family did not move because of the oyer=
mw:llng issue.

. Anderson,
ﬂam a larger
“T feel the city should grow, [3
stuﬂn[ this would be “beneficial to eve
said she would like Ann Ar-

bor juataswa]lﬂltweu a larger city
‘There should be a limit on size, she said,
but that limit should be based on ser
vices that are available.

Another housewife, Mrs. Ralph E,
Cammett of 1105 Granger, says she be-
Tieves the ¢ity is large enough now. “If
it ll'll much bigger, and we hnd many

%hlg to do it, than the townships,” Kurk-
an sal
Don Raley of 3120 Baylis finds himself |
in a quandary over the growth issue, He
is in the construction business and there-
fore advocates growth, but adds “as a
thoughts."

g “Ali]uanldlymluﬂut we've
grown too fast for the schools. We seem
to keep breaking ground for hmnel but
there is no action on schools."”

Stating he doesn’t think you can slop
growth, Raley says he believes “the cart
is being put before the horse.”” The
school overunwdlng problems will exist
whether the growth occurs in the ecity
limits or in the townships, Raley adds:

- there again,” she vowed.

“We have !mugh problems already, at
least in the downtown area,” Mrs. Cam-
mett said.

John R, Kurkjian, a local Realtor and

developer who lives at 2859 Renifrew, be
lieves the city should grow, He said the
city “abdicates any responsibility as _a
cmumumhy if we say we're not going
He, like muy others, says
lhnre will be growth in the Ann Arbor
area. The ultimate size of the city, Kurk-
Jjian says, relates to the ability to service
the new areas.
“It is our responsibility to take care of
the problem, the city is equipped to do
s0. We can do it better, and are more




